
 
 

Board of Commissioners 
Packet 

 
Thursday, Oct. 31, 2024 

Hybrid Meeting  
via Zoom and  

 
Trios Care Center at Vista Field 

521 N. Young Street Kennewick, WA 99336 

12:00 p.m. 



 
 
 
 
 

Kennewick Public Hospital District 
Kennewick, Benton County, Washington 

Consent Agenda 
October 31, 2024 

All Materials under the Consent Agenda are considered routine by the Board of Commissioners and will 
be adopted by one motion in the form listed below. There will be no separate discussion of these items. 
An item may be removed from the Consent Agenda and considered separately if the board members or 
the public desire further discussion. 

 
 

 

1. Approval of Minutes 
a. Meeting Minutes, September 26, 2024. 



Kennewick Public Hospital District 
Thursday, Oct. 31, 2024 | Hybrid Meeting with 

Zoom Remote 
5:00 PM 

Public Hearing: Property Tax Levy 

Public Hearing: Budget 

Regular October Board meeting 
AGENDA 

I. PUBLIC HEARINGS: 
A. Property Tax Levy 
B. Budget 2025 

 
II. District Business: 

Regular Board Meeting Business 
A. Approval of Consent Agenda* 
B. Public Comment – 

III. NEW BUSINESS: 
A. Resolution 2024-9 Adopting District Budget for 2025 and Approving Limit Factor* 
B. Resolution 2024-10 Certifying the Increase in Regular Tax Levy* 
C. Reports 

1. Lee Kerr – Superintendent, General Update  
2. Legal Report - Heidi Ellerd, Legal Counsel 

a. Updates – Records Requests 
3. Administrative Report, Salem Thompson, Board Coordinator 

 
D. Committee Reports/Recommendations 

1. Finance Committee – Gary Long/Erica Davis 
Acceptance of September 2024 financial statements* – Overview by Erica Davis 

a. Approval of September 2024 payments and disbursements* 
b. Treasurer’s Report – Gary Long 
c. Audit updates 

2. Governance Committee Updates – Mark Brault 
a. Resolution 2024-8  Designating Reserve Fund as Surety Bond* 

3. Planning Committee – Wanda Briggs 
a. Scholarship Update 

4. Adult Day Services – General Update: Rick Reil/Spencer Harris 
a. Support for accounting services 

 
IV. COMMISSIONER COMMENTS 
V. Upcoming items – NONE 
VI. BOARD MEETINGS/EVENTS/EDUCATION 

Next Regularly Scheduled Board Meeting – Thursday, Nov. 21, 2024 @ 5:00p.m. 
Close of Meeting 



















Page 1 of 2 
 

Kennewick Public Hospital District 
Thursday, September 26, 2024 | Hybrid Meeting 

Hampton Inn 486 Bradley Blvd. Richland, WA 99352 
12:00 PM 
MINUTES 

Attendance: Mark Brault, Gary Long, Marv Kinney, Wanda Briggs, Rick Reil, Spencer Harris, Sheila 
Dunlop, Heidi Ellerd, Lee Kerr, Salem Thompson, Erica Davis. 
Special guests: Mary Kay Clunies-Ross, Sunshine Communications; Joanna Castellanos, AWPHD 
 

I. District Business: 
A. Approval of Consent Agenda 

1. Approval of Meeting Minutes of Regular meeting held August 29, 2024 
It was moved and seconded to approve the CONSENT 
AGENDA AND minutes fROm thE August 29, 2024 meeting. All in 
favor. No discussion. Motion carried. 
 

B. Public Comment – NONE 
 

II. NEW BUSINESS: 
A. Reports 

1. Lee Kerr – Superintendent, General Update –  
Lee reported on various activities and meetings pertaining to workman’s compensation 
claims, the recovery center citizens advisory council, and the Benton Franklin Health 
District. 

2. Legal Report - Heidi Ellerd, Legal Counsel 
a. Records Requests (updates) – Nothing new to report.  

3. Administrative Report, Salem Thompson, Board Coordinator – Nothing new to report. 

B. Committee Reports/Recommendations. 
1. Finance Committee – Gary Long 

a. Acceptance of the August 2024 financial statements – Overview by Erica Davis 
It was moved and seconded to approve the August 2024 
Financial statements as presented. All in favor. No 
discussion. Motion carried.  

 
b. Approval of the August 2024 payments and disbursements 

it was moved and seconded to approve the august 2024 
payments and disbursements as presented. All in favor. No 
discussion. motion carried. 
 

c. Treasurer’s Report – Gary Long 
d. 2023 Audit – status update – Efforts are still being made to fulfill audit requests. 

Remaining outstanding items are from ADS. It is still unknown when a draft of the 
audit will be available. 
 

e. 2024-2025 Audit – Gary reported on an option to have the State Auditor’s Office 
perform the financial audit beginning next year. The State Auditor option will be 
discussed more fully by the Finance and Governance Committees with a 
recommendation to be brought to the full commission for consideration. 



Page 2 of 2 
 

2. Governance Committee Updates – Mark Brault 
a. L&I update – An increase in the amount of claims has been noted and a potential 

change will be needed to the surety bond. After discussing, an update will be 
needed to the surety bond resolution passed earlier in the year.  
 

b. 2025 Budget committee – An ad-hoc committee will meet to draft a budget for 
2025.  Heidi’s office will advise on the levy calculation for the budget. In the 
meantime, Erica Davis will provide a draft for the committee to use.  

 
c. ADS Ribbon Cutting event and tour – Rick Reil reported that there was no 

September ADS board meeting, the next regular meeting will be Oct. 17, 2024. 
The kitchen and handwashing area remodel is going well and ahead of schedule. 
A ribbon cutting event is planned for mid-November.  

3. Planning Committee – Wanda Briggs 
a. CBC and WSU scholarship awards upcoming events – The CBC scholarship 

breakfast is set for Friday, September 27, 2024, and the WSU brunch is in mid-
October. Wanda encourages any commissioner available to consider attending the 
WSU event and coordinate with Salem for RSVP. 
 

4. Adult Day Services – General Update: Rick Reil/Spener Harris – see above. 

C. Communications Information/Discussion – Special Guests: Mary Kay Clunies-Ross, 
Owner, Sunshine Communications; Joanna Castellanos, Program and Outreach Manager, 
AWPHD (Association of WA Public Hospital Districts) 

Ms. Ross introduced Ms. Castellanos and reviewed the provided report and showed a 
PowerPoint presentation which will be circulated after the meeting via email to the 
commissioners and any member of the public in attendance. 

No actions were taken. 
 

III. COMMISSIONER COMMENTS 
IV. Upcoming items - None 
V. BOARD MEETINGS/EVENTS/EDUCATION – Thurs. Oct. 31 @ 5:00 pm at the regular meeting 

location.  
 
Meeting adjourned at 3:20 pm 























9
M

a
rk

 C
 B

ra
u

lt
6

4
4

.0
0

0
.0

0
6

4
4

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
W

a
n

d
a

  
B

ri
g

g
s

3
2

2
.0

0
0

.0
0

3
2

2
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

1
1

D
e

b
ra

 L
 C

la
rk

7
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

7
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

1
3

S
p

e
n

ce
r 

D
 H

a
rr

is
3

2
2

.0
0

0
.0

0
3

2
2

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

3
L

e
la

n
d

  
K

e
rr

3
,3

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
3

,3
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

4
M

a
rv

  
K

in
n

e
y

4
8

3
.0

0
0

.0
0

4
8

3
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

5
G

a
ry

  
L

o
n

g
4

8
3

.0
0

0
.0

0
4

8
3

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

7
R

ic
k 

 R
e

il
4

8
3

.0
0

0
.0

0
4

8
3

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

8
S

a
le

m
  
S

n
o

w
d

y
2

,5
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
,5

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

P
a

ym
e

n
t 
T

o
ta

ls
 :

9
,2

3
7

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
9

,2
3

7
.0

0
0

.0
0

K
e

n
n

e
w

ic
k 

P
u

b
lic

 H
o

sp
ita

l D
is

tr
ic

t

C
o

n
tr

a
ct

o
r 

P
a

ym
e

n
t 
R

e
g

is
te

r 
R

e
p

o
rt

P
a

y 
P

e
ri

o
d

 F
ro

m
 0

8
/0

1
/2

0
2

4
 t

o
 0

8
/3

1
/2

0
2

4
, 

P
a

y 
D

a
te

: 
0

9
/1

0
/2

0
2

4
, 
P

a
ym

e
n

t 
#

 1
3

#
C

o
n

tr
a

c
to

r 
N

a
m

e
C

o
m

p
e

n
s

a
ti

o
n

F
e

d
e

ra
l

T
a

x
Y

T
D

R
e

im
b

u
rs

e
m

e
n

t
S

ta
te

T
a

x
Y

T
D

N
e

t 
p

a
y

C
h

e
c

k
 #

D
e

d
u

c
ti

o
n

s

E
m

p
lo

ye
r 

C
o

d
e

: 
 K

E
N

N
5

0
3

0
P

a
g

e
 1

R
u

n
 o

n
 1

0
/1

/2
0

2
4

 a
t 
4

:0
6

 P
M

 E
D

T
P

a
ym

e
n

t 
A

p
p

ro
ve

d
: 
9

/5
/2

0
2

4
 5

:5
9

:0
8

 P
M

 b
y 

C
e

le
st

e
 W

a
ts

o
n



1
2

S
h

e
ila

 K
 D

u
n

lo
p

3
2

2
.0

0
0

.0
0

3
2

2
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

P
a

ym
e

n
t 
T

o
ta

ls
 :

3
2

2
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

3
2

2
.0

0
0

.0
0

K
e

n
n

e
w

ic
k 

P
u

b
lic

 H
o

sp
ita

l D
is

tr
ic

t

C
o

n
tr

a
ct

o
r 

P
a

ym
e

n
t 
R

e
g

is
te

r 
R

e
p

o
rt

P
a

y 
P

e
ri

o
d

 F
ro

m
 0

8
/0

1
/2

0
2

4
 t

o
 0

8
/3

1
/2

0
2

4
, 

P
a

y 
D

a
te

: 
0

9
/1

6
/2

0
2

4
, 
P

a
ym

e
n

t 
#

 1
6

#
C

o
n

tr
a

c
to

r 
N

a
m

e
C

o
m

p
e

n
s

a
ti

o
n

F
e

d
e

ra
l

T
a

x
Y

T
D

R
e

im
b

u
rs

e
m

e
n

t
S

ta
te

T
a

x
Y

T
D

N
e

t 
p

a
y

C
h

e
c

k
 #

D
e

d
u

c
ti

o
n

s

E
m

p
lo

ye
r 

C
o

d
e

: 
 K

E
N

N
5

0
3

0
P

a
g

e
 1

R
u

n
 o

n
 1

0
/1

/2
0

2
4

 a
t 
4

:0
7

 P
M

 E
D

T
P

a
ym

e
n

t 
A

p
p

ro
ve

d
: 
9

/1
2

/2
0

2
4

 1
:2

5
:5

5
 P

M
 b

y 
C

e
le

st
e

 W
a

ts
o

n



Kennewick Public Hospital District
Transaction Report - US Bank Credit Card

September 2024

Accrual Basis  Tuesday, October 1, 2024 01:04 PM GMT-07:00   1/1

DATE TRANSACTION TYPE NAME AMOUNT BALANCE

U.S. Bank CC (4195)

Beginning Balance 303.55

09/03/2024 Credit Card Expenditure Adobe 21.73 325.28

09/05/2024 Check U.S.Bank CC (4195) -303.55 21.73

09/19/2024 Credit Card Expenditure Microsoft Edge 176.64 198.37

09/19/2024 Credit Card Expenditure Microsoft Office 26.08 224.45

09/23/2024 Credit Card Expenditure Spectrum 55.00 279.45

09/26/2024 Credit Card Expenditure FedEx Office 188.81 468.26

Total for U.S. Bank CC (4195) $164.71

TOTAL $164.71






	Oct. 2024 agenda.pdf
	Kennewick Public Hospital District
	5:00 PM
	AGENDA

	ADP963F.tmp
	Kennewick Public Hospital District
	Thursday, September 26, 2024 | Hybrid Meeting

	12:00 PM
	I. District Business:
	II. NEW BUSINESS:
	A. Reports
	B. Committee Reports/Recommendations.

	III. COMMISSIONER COMMENTS
	V. BOARD MEETINGS/EVENTS/EDUCATION – Thurs. Oct. 31 @ 5:00 pm at the regular meeting location.


	Oct. 2024 agenda.pdf
	Kennewick Public Hospital District
	5:00 PM
	AGENDA




